

VILLAGE OF GREENWICH – STATE OF OHIO

Administration Offices: 45 Main Street. Greenwich, Ohio 44837 (419) 752-2441

September 6, 2016

Called to order at 7:00 PM. Moment of silence Pledge

Council met in regular session with following members present: Phillips, King, Wilson, Shoemaker, Bovia, Lloyd, Chief Dorsey, Mayor Wes Sallee, Clerk Betty Inmon, Zoning Inspector Inmon, and Solicitor Steve Palmer.

Phillips move to accept the minutes August 16, 2016, **Shoemaker** seconded; Vote as follows: Wilson <u>Yes</u>, Phillips <u>Yes</u>, Shoemaker Yes, Bovia <u>Yes</u>, Lloyd <u>Yes</u>, King <u>Yes</u>

Shoemaker moved to pay bills in the amount of **\$150,154.51**, **Wilson** seconded; Vote as follows: Wilson <u>Yes</u>, Phillips <u>Yes</u>, Shoemaker <u>Yes</u>, Bovia <u>Yes</u>, Lloyd <u>Yes</u>

Visitor(s) Bill Ludban was here to question Ordinance 2016-07; not knowing that the section printed in Shoppers Helper was only a section of Ordinance that was being changed and to understand the entire ordinance had to be read.

Clerk: N/A

<u>Committee Mtgs</u> .		
Ambulance	09/12	7:00 PM
Fire Board	09/05	7:00 PM
Records Committee	11/01	6:30 PM
Zoning Board	09/07	6:00 PM

Administrator: Handed out Bi-monthly report and explained several topics with council.

Police Chief's Report: Breaking and entering has increased over past several weeks, the van parked behind stores on Southside of town will be towed away, OptoTraffic had 37 civil cases in past 3 days, majority of these were passing through.

Zoning Inspector; Inmon had one building and one zoning permits issued for total \$125.00.

Solicitor's Report: Gave several items on over-sized vehicles for Zoning to discuss at meeting.

Mayor's Report: Had resident stop and tell him how much she appreciated the village workers for their quick response to getting her power outage back on track.

Council Business: Unfinished Business:

Lloyd move to have Third reading of Resolution 2016-R-15 by Title Only, Wilson second.



VILLAGE OF GREENWICH – STATE OF OHIO

Administration Offices: 45 Main Street. Greenwich, Ohio 44837 (419) 752-2441

Vote as follows: Wilson <u>Yes</u>, Phillips <u>Yes</u>, Shoemaker Yes, Bovia <u>Yes</u>, Lloyd <u>Yes</u>, King <u>Yes</u>.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO FILL AND APPOINT THE POSITION OF "POLICE OFFICER/PATROLMAN" WITHIN THE GREENWICH POLICE DEPARTMENT SUBJECT TO CONSURRENCE, FINAL APPOINTMENT AND CONFIRMATION BY THE LEGISLATIVE AUTHORITY.

Wilson move to adopt Resolution 2016-R-15, Bovia second. Vote as follows: Wilson Yes, Phillips Yes, Shoemaker Yes, Bovia Yes, Lloyd Yes, King Yes. PASSED

Shoemaker move to have Third reading of **Ordinance 2016-06** by title only, **Lloyd** second. Vote as follows: Wilson <u>Yes</u>, Phillips <u>Yes</u>, Shoemaker Yes, Bovia <u>Yes</u>, Lloyd <u>Yes</u>, King <u>Yes</u>.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTIONS 1042.01, 1044.02, AND 1048.01 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF GREENWICH, OHIO REGARDING PAYMENT OF UTILITY BILLLS.

Wilson move to adopt Ordinance 2016-06, Bovia second. Vote as follows: Wilson Yes, Phillips Yes, Shoemaker Yes, Bovia Yes, Lloyd Yes, King Yes. PASSED

New Business:

Lloyd move to have First reading of **Resolution 2016-R-17** by title only, **Bovia** second. Vote as follows: Wilson <u>Yes</u>, Phillips <u>Yes</u>, Shoemaker Yes, Bovia <u>Yes</u>, Lloyd <u>Yes</u>, King <u>Yes</u>.

Wilson move to have first reading of Resolution 2016-R-18 by title only, Bovia second. Vote as follows: Wilson <u>Yes</u>, Phillips <u>Yes</u>, Shoemaker Yes, Bovia <u>Yes</u>, Lloyd <u>Yes</u>, King <u>Yes</u>.

Shoemaker moved to suspend the rules and have second and third reading of Resolution 2016-R-18, Lloyd second. Vote as follows: Wilson <u>Yes</u>, Phillips <u>Yes</u>, Shoemaker Yes, Bovia <u>Yes</u>, Lloyd <u>Yes</u>, King <u>Yes</u>.

Wilson move to adopt Resolution 2016-R-18, Phillips second. PASSED

Shoemaker move to adjourn, Lloyd second. Vote as follows: Wilson <u>Yes</u>, Phillips <u>Yes</u>, Shoemaker Yes, Bovia <u>Yes</u>, Lloyd <u>Yes</u>, King <u>Yes</u>

Wesley Sallee, Mayor

Betty Inmon, Clerk